SBA

QUICK FINDER: Web Sitesfor Export Development

http://www.sba.gov/id/id_itresources.html

Getting Started
Basic Guide to Exporting

http://unzco.com/basicquide/index.html

U.S. Department of Commerce
http://www.export.gov/exportbasics/exp _001602.asp
http://www.buyusa.gov

Export Institute
http://www.exportinstitute.com

Global Speak
http://www.globalspeak.com

Trade Advisor
http://www.tradenet.com

Trade Information Center
http://www.ita.doc/td/tic

Market Research

U.S. Department of Commerce
http://www.trade.gov

Foreign Agriculture Service/lUSDA
http://www.fas.usda.qgov

Passport by Ernst & Young
http://www.eyonline.ey.com

STAT-USA--some information is fee-based
http://www.stat-usa.gov

The World Fact Book
http://cia.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html

Country Information
http://www.countrywatch.com

Country Credit Assessment, EXIM Bank
http://www.exim.gov/tools/country/country limits.html

Market Development, Links & Directories
U.S. Commercial Service
http://www.buyusa.com
DOC's International Buyers Program
http://www.export.gov/comm_svc/intl_buyer program.html
Export Zone
http://www.exportzone.com
Federation of Int’l Trade Assn [FITA]
http://www.fita.org/
Global Yellow Pages
http://www.globalyp.net
Japan External Trade Organization
http://www.jetro.go.jp
Idaho International Trade Division
http://www.idahotrade.com
Thomas Register
http://www.thomasregister.com
Trade Mission Online
http://dsbs.sba.gov/dsbs/search/dsp tmosearcheptfon

Har monized Schedule/Schedule B Numbers
U.S. Census Bureau
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/schedules/b/

Export Regulations and Standards
Bureau of Industry & Security
http://www.bis.doc.gov/Licensing/index.htm
http://www.bis.doc.gov/Compliance AndEnforcementtki®oCheck.htm
Office of Foreign Assets Control
http://treas.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/index.shtml
INCO Terms
http://www.iccwbo.org/incoterms/fag.asp
ATA Carnets
http://www.atacarnet.com
International Standards Organization
http://www.iso.org/iso/home.htm
U.S. Customs Service
http://www.customs.ustreas.gov

Export L egal Assistance
Export Legal Assistance Network
http://www.export-legal-assistance.org

Cultural and Country Information
State Department
http://www.state.qov
Culture Grams
http://www.culturegrams.com
Executive Planet
http://www.executiveplanet.com

U.S. Government Export Finance Programs

U.S. Small Business Administration
http://www.sba.gov/oit

Export-Import Bank of the United States
http://www.exim.gov

U.S. Gover nment Programs Supporting

Investments, Infrastructure Projects, or Aid

in or to Developing Countries

Overseas Private Investment Corporation
http://www.opic.gov

U.S. Agency for International Development
http://www.usaid.gov

U.S. Trade Development Agency
http://www.tda.gov

Multilater al Development Banks

Africa Development Bank
http://www.afdb.org

Asia Development Bank
http://www.adb.org

European Bank for Reconstruction & Develop.
http://www.ebrd.org

Inter-America Development Bank
http://www.iadb.org

World Bank
http://www.worldbank.org
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